
 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Tom Porath, Chair 

July 18, 2024 
10am – Noon 

Zoom 
 

Agenda 

• Call to order – Welcome & Introductions 
• Review & Approval of Board of Director 12/11/23 Meeting 

Minutes  
• Chair’s Report – Board composition status update 
• CEO’s report 

o FP FYE24 results 
o FP FYE25 strategic focus 

• Executive Director Report 
o FPCF FYE24 results 
o Foundation focus FYE25 

 Resident Assistance 
 Community & Staff Enhancements/Support  
 Community Services 

• Other Business 

 

 

2024 Meeting Schedule 

 Foundation Celtic Cup Golf Tournament – August 12, 2024 
(Berkeley Country Club) 

 Joint Boards Retreat – Fall 2024 
 Foundation Board – December 2024 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Katharine Miller
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Mary Gregory
Subject: FPCF Agenda for posting
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 10:29:12 AM
Attachments: image003.png

FPCF Board 7.18.24 Agenda for posting.pdf

 

Attached. Thank you!
 

Katharine Miller
Executive Director
925/286-4249 cell
818/254-4096 office

       
 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If 
you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator of the 
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